
YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AGENDA 

August 19, 2025 – 6:00 PM 

YK1 Boardroom & Google Meet 

Meeting Link: https://meet.google.com/apx-ogkd-cku 

1. Call to Order (Superintendent)

2. Land Acknowledgement

3. Superintendent’s Opening Remarks

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest

5. Review & Approval of the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson Election Process

6. Election of Chairperson (Superintendent)

7. Election of Vice-Chairperson (Chairperson elected in item 6)

8. Other Organizational Items (as required)

9. Adjournment

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 001 of 82

https://meet.google.com/apx-ogkd-cku


YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD of TRUSTEES 

Regular Board Meeting 
AGENDA 

August 19, 2025 – 6:30 PM 
(In Camera from 6:30 - 7:00 PM) 

Google Meet link: 
https://meet.google.com/apx-ogkd-cku 

1. Call to Order - 6:30 PM (in camera until 7:00 PM)

2. Land Acknowledgement

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and learn on Chief Drygeese
Territory in the Akaitcho region, the traditional territory of the Yellowknives Dene First
Nation.

3. Chairperson’s Opening Remarks

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest

5. Adoption of Agenda

6. Delegations & Presentations

7. Review and Approval of Minutes

7.1​ June 17, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting 

8. Business Arising from the Minutes

8.1​ ​ Business Arising

8.2​ ​ Action Items

9. Trustee Statements
Per Bylaws: Trustee Statements are individual opinions and are not 

intended to represent the views of the Board. 

Trustee statements are not debatable and there will be no opportunity for rebuttal or questions 

10. Unfinished Business

11. New Business

11.1.​ Draft 2024-2025 Annual Report

11.2.​ Trustee School Liaison Program

11.3.​ Superintendent/CEO Annual Evaluation

12. Reports

12.1.​ Chairperson’s Report 

12.2.​ Standing Committee Reports 

12.2.1.​ Finance & Facilities Committee 

12.2.2.​ Policy & Governance Committee 

12.2.3.​ Public Engagement & Advocacy Committee 

12.2.4.​ Audit Committee 

August 19, 2025 Board of Trustees - Regular Board Meeting Agenda  Page 1  of 2 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 002 of 82

https://meet.google.com/apx-ogkd-cku?hs=122&authuser=0


12.2.5.​ Committee of the Whole Committee 

12.2.6.​ NWTTA Teacher-Board Committee 

12.2.7.​ USW-Board Advisory Committee 

12.3.​ Ad Hoc Committee Reports 

12.3.1.​ Negotiations Committee 

12.4.​ Superintendent’s Report 

12.4.1.​ Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Learning Report 

12.4.2.​ Assistant Superintendent of HR & Learning Report 

12.4.3.​ Secretary Treasurer Report 

12.4.3.i ​ Director of Operations Report 

12.5.​ Trustee Reports 

12.5.1.​ Trustee Brookes 

13. Announcements – calendar to follow

14. Date and Time of Next Meetings

September 08, 2025   12:10 PM Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting 

September 09, 2025     6:30 PM Executive Session (In-camera) 

September 09, 2025     7:00 PM Regular Board Meeting 

15. Chairperson’s Closing Remarks

16. Adjournment

August 19, 2025 Board of Trustees - Regular Board Meeting Agenda  Page 2  of 2 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 003 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 
 

June 17, 2025 – 6:00 PM 
In-person and online via Google Meet 

(in camera 6:00 - 7:00 PM) 
 

Trustees Present:​ ​ Allan Shortt, Barbara Bell, David Wasylciw, Jason Snaggs (online),  
Michelle Peters, Terry Brookes and Tina Drew 

Trustee regrets:​ ​ none 

Administration Present:​ Shirley Zouboules, Lisa Vass, Landon Kowalzik, Graham Arts, 
Jordan Martin and Pat Thagard 

Regrets:​ ​ ​ Annie Lagomasino  

Guests:​ ​ ​ Jodi Lee-Lewis (joined online at 7:11 PM) 

Meeting Chairperson:​ David Wasylciw 

Meeting Minutes by:​ Pat Thagard 

1.​ Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 PM. Five (5) Trustees were present at the 
start of the meeting.  
Quorum was met. (Two trustees joined the meeting later, as indicated in the 
minutes.) 

Motion #: 01/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees move to in camera. 

Moved by: Trustee Drew​    Seconded by: Trustee Shortt​ ​ ​ Carried 

Motion #: 02/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees move out of in 
camera at 6:12 PM when Trustee Brookes joined the meeting. 

Moved by: Trustee Shortt​    Seconded by: Trustee Drew​ ​ ​ Carried 

Motion #: 03/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees move back to in 
camera at 6:12 PM. 

Moved by: Trustee Shortt​    Seconded by: Trustee Drew​ ​ ​ Carried 

Motion #: 04/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees move out of in 
camera at 7:05 PM. 

Moved by: Trustee Shortt​    Seconded by: Trustee Peters​ ​ ​ Carried 

Board meeting called back to order at 7:10 PM 

 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 1 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 004 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
 

2.​ Land Acknowledgement 

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, play, and learn on Chief Drygeese 
Territory in the Akaitcho region, the traditional territory of the Yellowknives Dene 
First Nation. 

3.​ Chairperson’s Opening Remarks 

Chairperson Wasylciw welcomed everyone to the meeting.  He noted that the 
Community Hide Camp held at Mildred Hall School was a great event and was well 
attended.  The Indigenous Honour Ceremony at École Sir John Franklin High School 
was also held recently.  It was well attended and a wonderful ceremony. He also 
noted that June is Indigenous Peoples Month and also Pride Month.  YK1 had great 
representation at the Pride parade, and numerous events were held at YK1 schools, 
such as NJ Macpherson School’s Pride Parade.  While also recognizing the great 
number of visible displays around the City during Pride including the crosswalk and 
flag at City Hall and the stairs at Northern United Place. With YK1's focus on 
inclusion, we want to continue growing our community participation.   

This is the last Board meeting of this school year. Some of the items the Board has 
dealt with over the year were mentioned.  This included the new NWT curriculum 
rollout, which is going well, new staff have come on board at the District and school 
levels, schools have been reviewed, the number of Sacred Feather Indigenous 
Student Awards was increased, and many other good things have taken place within 
the District.  

Chairperson Wasylciw believes the coming fall and school year will be great. With 
some adversity comes lessons, learning opportunities and the possibility for 
improvement.   

4.​ Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

None declared. 

5.​ Adoption of Agenda 

Motion #: 05/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees adopt the June 17, 
2025, Regular Board Meeting agenda, as presented. 

Moved by: Trustee Brookes   ​ Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ ​ ​ Carried 

6.​ Delegations & Presentations 

6.1.​ School Water Testing, Department of Education, Culture and Employment.  

In lieu of a presentation, which was deferred, questions will be collated by the 
Chair and sent to the Department of Education, Culture and Employment.  
Responses will be shared at a future meeting.  

The following questions arose during the meeting: 

1. What steps can be taken to reassure parents that their children are safe at 
school? 

2. What were the initial sampling protocols/methods provided to districts? 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 2 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 005 of 82



DR
AF
T

3. Who is doing the third-party investigation work?

4. Who is doing the (enhanced) sampling, what protocols/methods are used,
and is there a sampling plan that the Trustees can review?

5. What is the scope of work for the contractors doing the confirmatory
sampling and analysis?

6. Is there a clear communication plan with YK1, and how will we be
notified/involved in the process going forward?

7. Why are only the schools that failed the initial tests being tested when water
sampling that passed the test could have had challenges?

8. If this is now a regular program, is there an ongoing sampling plan that can
be shared with YK1?

9. Who will be responsible for ongoing water sampling in YK1-owned schools?

10. If a territorial-wide monitoring plan is being developed, will it include next
steps for intervention and outcomes?

11. In ongoing sampling programs, will the tests only be for lead or other
contaminants as well?

12. If a school fails the testing again, what are the next steps?

13. Who is responsible for finding the source of the problem and taking action?

14. Before additional results are released, what plan is in place for
communications and next steps?

7. Review and Approval of Minutes

7.1.​ May 13, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting

Motion #: 06/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the May 13, 
2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes, as presented. 

Moved by: Trustee Wasylciw    ​ Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ Carried 

7.2.​ May 20, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting (Education) 

Motion #: 07/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the May 20, 
2025, Regular Board Meeting (Education) minutes, as presented. 

Moved by: Trustee Wasylciw​ Seconded by: Trustee Drew​ Carried 

Some discussion was held regarding the education meeting.  It was noted that in the past, 
the Board had approved holding a number of second monthly Board meetings for 
presentations on a variety of education-related topics. 

After some discussion regarding the requirement to hold a Ratepayers meeting, it was 
suggested that adding the Ratepayers meeting as an action item next year could be used as 
a way to track that the meeting is held.  It was noted that the Ratepayers meeting for this 
year is part of the Secretary Treasurer’s report for this meeting. 

8. Business Arising from the Minutes

8.1.​ Business Arising

none

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 3 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 006 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
8.2.​ Action Items 

Trustee Snaggs joined the meeting at 7:49 PM 

Motion #: 08/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the updated 
action item list as discussed. 

Moved by: Trustee Drew    ​ Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ ​ ​ ​ Carried 

9.​ Trustee Statements 

Per Bylaws: Trustee Statements are individual opinions and are not intended to 
represent the views of the Board.  Trustee statements are not debatable and there will 

be no opportunity for rebuttal or questions. 

​ No statements were received. 

10.​ Unfinished Business 

10.1.​ Update on École William McDonald Middle School (WMS)/École Allain St.Cyr 
(EASC) Schools’ Parking 

There is a summary in the package.  Changes have been made already, and 
some changes are scheduled to take place during the summer.  There are still 
some challenges that need to be addressed.  The upcoming changes were 
reviewed.  

Action: Administration asked to provide an update at the October Board meeting. 

11.​ New Business 

11.1.​ District Achievements Update 

Report included in the agenda package.   

Assistant Superintendent Arts reviewed the report.  The following was also 
noted: 

❖​ EDI results are from last year. This year’s results will be available in Aug/Sept.   
❖​ MDI was reviewed 
❖​ A verbal overview was given of the ILE program. One important point to note 

is that there continues to be a broad degree of participation by students, and 
also now participation by staff via extracurricular ILE opportunities.  

❖​ There will likely be a change to the assessment next year.   
❖​ There was some concern about participation in FSAs.  85% of our grade 4s 

were at or extending in literacy and 90% at or extending in numeracy, which 
are great numbers to see. 

Trustees suggested that in the future more time be allocated to review the 
report.   

Trustees asked how assessments will change with the transition to the new 
curriculum.  Administration indicated that the District Education Services team 
regularly discuss results and uses them in a data-informed approach to bring 
about further improvements for students in the classroom.  YK1 continues to 
work toward the BC assessment models. We hope to see similar results to 
what has been seen in the past.  It was also noted that the District uses 
assessments developed in BC. 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 4 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 007 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
Trustees asked what some of the inferences are coming out of the data and 
what the Board can do to support staff and the District office team to drive 
improvements for students who are emerging to ensure they meet or exceed 
expectations.   

Trustees noted that it seems we have come through the COVID dip and 
thanked staff for all their work in this regard.  Administration indicated that 
the Education Services team has done a lot of work in this area. Attendance 
definitely also has an impact and will be tracked more in-depth in the future.  

11.2.​ 2025-2026 Operating Budget 

Motion #: 09/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the 2025-26 
Operating Budget as presented. 

Moved by: Trustee Snaggs    ​ Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ ​ ​ Carried 

The budget information is in the agenda package.  

Secretary Treasurer Vass noted that the City has approved the increase to the 
mill rate and reviewed the changes made to the budget. 

Trustees noted that the budget deficit is not sustainable and may require 
budget cuts in the near future.   

Secretary Treasurer Vass noted that Jordan’s Principle funding is not included 
because of the current situation with that funding.  She also noted some of 
the approaches that will be taken in the fall. 

Finance and Facilities Committee Chairperson Snaggs thanked Secretary 
Treasurer Vass and the District office team for the great job done in putting 
the budget together. 

11.3.​ 2025-2026 Operating Plan 

Motion #: 10/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the 2025-26 
Operating Plan as proposed. 

Moved by: Trustee Brookes    ​ Seconded by: Trustee Shortt​ ​ Carried 

Trustees expressed their thanks for all the work that goes into preparing the 
Operating Plan. 

11.4.​ Range Lake North School Action Plan 

Information is included in the agenda package.   

Administration reviewed what has been done to date and what will happen 
in the fall.  More community input will be sought.  

Trustees applaud the level of work and collaboration that is being 
undertaken to redefine and revitalize RLN.   

Action: Trustees will receive an update on the Action Plan as part of the School 
Improvement Plan in the fall. 

11.5.​ Strategic Plan Extension 

Motion #: 11/06-17/24-25 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 5 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 008 of 82



DR
AF
T

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees extend the existing 
Strategic Plan to 2025-26. 

Moved by: Trustee Drew Seconded by: Trustee Peters​​ Carried 

Trustees noted that the Strategic Plan is the cornerstone of the District and 
that its review, to determine whether or not changes are needed, should be 
one of the main goals of the Board next year. 

Action: Trustees to review the Strategic Plan early in 2025-2026 

11.6.​ Communication Plan 

Motion #: 12/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the text of 
the Communication Plan as presented 

Moved by: Trustee Brookes Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ Carried 

Public Engagement and Advocacy Committee Chairperson Brookes noted that 
the measures document is a side document, and not part of the 
Communication Plan put forward for approval. 

Trustees thanked the committee and District office staff for their efforts.  The 
Committee noted that some of the outcomes and measures were created 
from some of the comments provided. 

11.7.​ Committee Transition 

Information is included in the agenda package. 

Trustee Bell recommends that every committee provide hand-off 
documents at the end of their annual term. 

Motion #: 13/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees require that the 
outgoing Chair, Vice Chair and Committee Chairs and CSBA Representative complete a 
Committee Handoff Document prior to the Organizational Meeting, and that all completed 
documents be stored in the internal Board DRIVE, accessible to trustees and relevant staff. 

Moved by: Trustee Drew Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ Carried 

An example of a transition document is included in the agenda package. 
This would provide some knowledge of expectations and accountability and 
will help with committee orientation. 

Trustee Bell volunteered to assist each current Chair to create a hand-off 
document for their committee.  

11.8.​ Tentative Board Meeting Calendar 2025-2026 

The proposed dates are included in the agenda package.  

The dates are not set in stone and can be finalized the month before. 

Trustees like having the dates in advance. 

Action:  Dates to be entered into the Boardroom and Trustee calendars 

12. Reports

12.1.​ Chairperson’s Report

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 6 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 009 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
Included in the agenda package. 

Board Chairperson Wasylciw highlighted that there have been extensive 
conversations and meetings around Jordan’s Principle funding and water 
testing.   

He especially noted the advocacy work done through the CSBA in meetings 
with senior officials at Indigenous Services Canada and at the Education 
Leaders table regarding the significant changes to Jordan’s Principle.   

He highlighted a number of discussions with the Minister of Education, Culture 
and Employment regarding these two key issues over the last few weeks.  
Further information will come forward as it becomes available. He also noted 
that a Board Chair message is now included in the District newsletter. 

12.2.​ Standing Committee Reports 

12.2.1.​ Finance & Facilities Committee 

​ ​ ​ No report is included in the agenda package as the Committee was 
reviewing the budget. 

12.2.2.​ Policy & Governance Committee 

Committee Chairperson Peters indicated the committee has been 
unable to meet due to the unavailability of committee members and 
overlap with the Negotiation Committee meeting dates.  Policy 5 is still 
being worked on. The IT/IM Policy is in the works as well and will 
resume when Assistant Superintendent Arts returns from leave.  The 
Risk Policy in the action plan is still on the committee's radar as well. 

12.2.3.​ Public Engagement & Advocacy Committee 

​ ​ ​ Information is included in the agenda package.  There were no ​
​ ​ ​ questions. 

12.2.4.​ Audit Committee 

Committee Chairperson Bell asked Secretary Treasurer Vass to provide 
an update.  The Audit Committee will meet with the auditor next week.   

Committee Chairperson Bell thanked Secretary Treasurer and her team 
for all their work. There were no questions. 

12.2.5.​ Committee of the Whole 

The report is included in the agenda package. There were no questions. 

12.2.6.​ NWTTA Teacher-Board Committee 

There has not been a meeting. 

Trustees suggested that at least 2 meetings with NWTTA for the year 
be set early in the new year.   

12.2.7.​ USW-Board Advisory Committee 

No meeting has been held. 

12.3.​ Ad Hoc Committee Reports 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 7 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 010 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
12.3.1.​ Negotiations Committee 

Negotiations with the NWTTA are ongoing. The next Committee 
meeting is scheduled for tomorrow. 

12.4.​ Superintendents Report 

The report is included in the agenda package.   

12.4.1.​ Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Learning Report 

The report is included in the agenda package. 

The annual report is underway. A draft will be circulated in late June for 
information.   

Trustees asked what the 4Ps referenced by Niigaan Sinclair were.  
Superintendent Zouboules explained that the 4Ps refer to:  

Presence, Practice, Pedagogy and Permanence 
Information additional to what is in the report was also shared:  

●​ More recent data shows 80%+ are meeting or extending in both 
literacy and numeracy.  

●​ A number of after-school and weekend workshops on cultural safety 
were added for staff.  Over 100 staff members participated.  We now 
have staff trained to deliver the blanket exercise. 

Trustees asked that results and staff development action reports be 
combined to show “these are the issues and these are the proposed 
solutions”. 

Trustees also asked for information regarding the graduation rate. 

12.4.2.​ Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources & Learning Report 

The report is included in the agenda package. 

Trustees asked about Principal appointments.  Administration indicated 
that Lea Lamoureux has been appointed as Principal for MHS and for 
École Įtłʼǫ̀ , Heidi Bourdreau and Christina O’Reilly have been appointed 
as the Principal and Assistant Principal, respectively, and Elizabeth 
Brace will be the new Assistant Principal at NJ Macpherson School. 

12.4.3.​ Secretary Treasurer Report 

The report is included in the agenda package, including information on 
the Ratepayers meeting. 

There were no questions. 

12.4.3.1.​ Director of Operations Report  

The report is included in the agenda package.  

Trustees asked if we are on track for summer projects.  Director 
of Operations Martin indicated that we are. 

12.5.​ Trustee Reports 

12.5.1.​ Trustee Brookes’ report is included in the agenda package. 

​ ​ ​ There were no questions. 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 8 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 011 of 82



DR
AF
T

12.6.​ Trustee PAC Meeting Reports 

12.6.1.​ Ècole Įtłʼǫ̀  

Trustee Peters attended the meeting. 

12.6.2.​ Mildred Hall School 

Trustee Bell was not able to attend but had dropped off some items for 
teacher appreciation.  

12.6.3.​ N.J. Macpherson School 

No update. Trustee Bell noted that she attended their spring show and 
indicated that it was wonderful. 

Motion #: 14/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees extend the June 17, 
2025, Regular Board Meeting. 

Moved by: Trustee Drew Seconded by: Trustee Shortt​ Carried 

12.6.4.​ Range Lake North School 

Trustee Brookes attended the meeting.  Hot dogs and water were the 
main topics of discussion. 

12.6.5.​ Ècole Sir John Franklin High School 

Trustee Shortt attended the meeting.  The PAC asked that the Board 
send the Board highlights to the school Principals to share at PAC 
meetings. 

Action:  Discuss PAC suggestion about providing Board highlights to school PACs. 

12.6.6.​ Ècole William McDonald Middle School 

The meeting is scheduled for tomorrow at Trustee Drew’s house.  She 
invited everyone who would like to is welcome to attend. 

13. Announcements - events calendar attached

14. Date and Time of Next Meeting

August 19, 2025   6:00 PM Organizational Meeting 

August 19, 2025   6:30 PM Executive Session (In-camera) 

August 19, 2025   7:00 PM Regular Board Meeting 

15. Chairperson’s Closing Remarks

Chairperson Wasylciw thanked everyone for attending the meeting.  He also took the
opportunity to congratulate Trustee Brookes on his retirement from the Government
of the NWT.  On behalf of the Board of Trustees, he congratulated the 110 graduates,
which included 30 Indigenous graduates, from SJF and the numerous other students
moving up to new schools in the fall.

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 9 of 10 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 012 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
Indigenous Peoples’ Day is on Saturday, June 21st. He encourages everyone to 
attend the celebrations being held around Yellowknife.  

Superintendent Zouboules shared that schools will be holding feed the fire 
ceremonies and encourages everyone to attend at least one.  

Chairperson Wasylciw noted there are 489 days until the next trustee election.  

16.​ Adjournment 

Motion #: 15/06-17/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees adjourn the June 17, 
2025, Regular Board Meeting. 

Moved by: Trustee Brookes  ​Seconded by: Trustee Bell​ ​ ​ Carried 

​ The meeting adjourned at 10:07 PM 

 

 

 

 

 

June 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT                                          Page 10 of 10 

Chairperson Wasylciw Secretary Treasurer Vass 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 013 of 82



9.0 Trustee Statement 
David Wasylciw 
August 19, 2025 

As I mentioned earlier tonight, making the decision to step back from the role as Chair of 
this board (although I keep telling people it’s my early retirement) was both difficult and 
exciting. We’ve come a long way together in the past few years and it has been a great 
experience getting to help that along. Stepping back after three meaningful years of leading 
our group, I want to take a moment to express my deep gratitude to my fellow board 
members, our dedicated staff, and the entire district community for your support and 
making that job easy. It has been a privilege to serve in this capacity, and I’m proud of the 
work we have done together. 

During these past three years, we’ve navigated both challenges and opportunities with a 
shared commitment to student success. We prioritized equity, renewed community 
engagement, supported staff wellbeing, taken an enhanced governance role in decision 
making and remained focused on academic achievement for all learners. I’m especially 
proud of the collaborative spirit that has guided our decisions and the thoughtful 
leadership each of you has contributed. 

Though I stepped back from the Chair role, I remain committed to our vision (and am 
excited to sit over here on this side of the table). I look forward to supporting our new 
leadership and continuing the important work ahead in the 426 days ahead until the next 
election. 

Thank you all again for your trust, support, and partnership over the past three years. It’s 
been an honour. 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 014 of 82



8/15/2025 18:23:04

BOARD of TRUSTEES - Action Items - 2025-2026

No. Date Meeting Action Item Assigned to Due Date Status Meeting Date: COMMENTS

Recently Completed:

Action Items REFERRED to COMMITTEE - 2024-2025

(if applicable)

2 2024-06-13 Board Meeting Update on Joint Use Agreement report from the City, including facility
usage, costs and included facilities Administration Winter 2024 In Progress

4 2024-08-20 Board Meeting Provide an update on the creation of an asset registry Administration Fall 2025 In Progress March 11/25: due date updated to Fall 2025

5 09-10-2024 Board Meeting Strategic Plan review Chairperson October 2025 In Progress

9 2024-10-08 Board Meeting
Chair & Administration to contact Minister of ECE regarding application
of Financial Administration Act and FAM regarding decision making
authority

Chair and Admin Winter 24/25 In Progress

15 2024-11-12 Board Meeting Follow up on 1 Year warranty start date on Ecole Itlo list of rolling
completion dates Administration First quarter of

2025 In Progress

26 2025-03-11 Board Meeting Schedule Meeting for when USW Representative will be in Yellowknife Administration April 1, 2025 In Progress deferred 
27 2025-04-13 Board Meeting Contact YKDFN about possibility of a meeting Chair & Superintendent Spring 2025 In Progress In discussions with YKDFN CEO about meeting

28 2025-05-13 Board Meeting Write letter to the Department of Infrastructure about Bus Driver Testing Chair & Superintendent Spring 2025 In Progress

30 2025-05-13 Board Meeting Update on School Improvement Goals from Reviews Administration Fall 2025 In Progress
31 2025-05-13 Board Meeting Letter of thanks for education meeting presenters Chair June 2025 In Progress June 17/25: letters to be sent

32 2025-05-20 Board Meeting
(Education) Administration Fall 2025 In Progress

Page 1 pf 2

I 2023-04-11 Board Meeting Finance Committee to work with Administration to create a risk register Committee &
Administration

Spring 2025 In Progress committee to provide update

II 2024-04-09 Board Meeting Determine best way to share communications publicly
Committee

Winter 2024/2025 In Progress Communication Plan currently being reviewed and
updated

III 2024-08-20 Board Meeting Continue to explore the creation of a Pride version of the YK1 logo
Committee

Winter 2024/2025 In progress under review by committee

IV 2024-11-12 Board Meeting Explore development of Risk Management Policy Committee Spring 2025 In Progress

V 2025-05-13 Board Meeting Committee Fall 2025 In Progess

June 17/25: City Mgr. cancelled meeting; information
received did not reflect information requested.
Administration to continue to work to request the
information.

June 17/25: review early in 2025-2026
June 17/25: work continues; A meeting was held with
YCS as they have similar concerns

June 17/25: One deficiency remains which should be
done by the fall

Contunies to be an isse; a letter to be written the Dept. of
Infrastructure.

consider and recommend alternative approaches to inclusive schooling
funding and reporting

Finance & Facilities

Public Engagement
& Advocacy

Public Engagement
& Advocay

Policy & Governance

Policy & GovernancePolicy & Governance Committee review the Trustee honorarium
structure with respect to full-day commitments of Trustees.

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 015 of 82



Form updated: November 2024

BOARD REPORT
Title: Draft Annual Report for 2024-2025

Contact: Graham Arts – Assistant Superintendent

Date Submitted: August 14, 2025

Mandate Cultivate a culture of holistic wellness

Honour and celebrate Indigenous Language and Culture for all 
learners

Ensure inclusive, equitable and authentic learning experiences

Foster critical understanding of local, national and global issues

Highlights Work is underway to finalize the Annual Report for 2024-2025 due 
to ECE by September 30th, 2025.

Attached is a copy of the draft report sent to ECE on July 31, 2025.

Many sections of the report remain to be finalized after 
consultations with principals in early September.

The final version of the Annual Report will be presented for 
adoption by Board at September's regular meeting.

Recommendations Accept for information

Proposed Motion 

(if applicable)

None applicable

Attachments? DRAFT Annual Report for 2024-2025

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 016 of 82



•
•
•
•
•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 017 of 82



•
•

•

•
•

•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 018 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 019 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 020 of 82



•
•

•
•

•

•

•
•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 021 of 82



•
•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 022 of 82



•

•
o
o

o
•

•

•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 023 of 82



•
•
•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 024 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 025 of 82



•
•
•
•

•

•

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 026 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 027 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 028 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 029 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 030 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 031 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 032 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 033 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 034 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 035 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 036 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 037 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 038 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 039 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 040 of 82



o

o

o

o

o

o

o

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 041 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 042 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 043 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 044 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 045 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 046 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 047 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 048 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 049 of 82



Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 050 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

BOARD REPORT 
Title Trustee School Liaison Program 

Contact David Wasylciw, Board Chair 

Date Submitted August 19, 2025 

Mandate Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee 

Background In 2025, the Board decided to no longer attend monthly PAC 
meetings at YK1 schools and not assign Trustees to schools. 
Trustees have a duty to get community feedback and be represented 
at school functions. Parent Advisory Committees (PACs) were the 
focus of previous Trustee actions in schools, but other behaviours 
and norms were not codified creating “soft-expectations” rather than a 
proper expectation. 

Examples Based on programs in many BC School Districts, there is a concept of 
a Trustee-School Liaison program where Trustees are assigned to a 
school (similar to what YK1 used to do), but with broader expectations 
and a limited role with respect to attending PAC meetings (once a 
year). 
 
Trustee-School Liaison programs are mapped out in the Role of the 
Trustee or a separate policy and set out the terms of the program. 
 
For example, based on SD43, as part of the Role of Trustees: 

• Act as a liaison to assigned school for the following purposes 
and in consultation with the school principal: 

o To engage with the School Principal 
o To represent the Board when a Board representative is 

desired at school functions; 
o To provide increased opportunity for trustee to become 

more knowledgeable about the District’s schools and 
student learning; 

• A Trustee will not be a liaison to a school in which their child or 
grandchild is enrolled. 

 
For example, based on SD51, a Trustee Liaison and 
Representation Policy: 
Trustee Liaison 
The purposes of Trustee school liaison assignments are:  

1. To provide increased opportunity for Trustees to become 
acquainted with schools;  

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 051 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

2. To act on behalf of the Board when a Board representative is 
desired at school functions; and  

3. To provide opportunity for increased communication between 
Trustees, the school Parent Advisory Council and residents of 
the community. 

It is not intended that this policy will restrict Trustees from 
participating in functions at any other schools in the District or from 
visiting any other schools in the District. 
 
Trustee Representation 
Trustees are appointed by the Chair to represent the Board with 
provincial and regional organizations and to represent the Board 
within local communities through Trustee assignments to local 
organizations and committees. Representation must align with the 
District vision, mission and values and such representation does not 
commit the Board to any expenditures or ongoing funding. 
 
For example, based on SD34, as an appendix to the Role of the 
Trustee: 
To foster a deeper understanding of our schools, Trustees are 
assigned specific locations within the district as part of the Trustee 
School Liaison Program. This program facilitates meaningful 
connections between the Board of Education, schools, and the wider 
community. 
 
Role of the Trustee School Liaison 
As school liaisons, Trustees must ensure they are not acting 
individually but rather within the parameters of the corporate board 
structures. The roles and responsibilities listed below should be 
considered. 

1. Demonstrate interest in their assigned schools by: 
o Scheduling appointments with the principal to visit the 

schools; 
o Participating in school events like concerts, celebrations 

of learning and productions, as schedules allow; and 
o Attending one Parent Advisory Council (PAC) meeting 

annually, subject to invitation, as schedules allow. 
2. Promote positive school-community relations by: 

o Directing individual or parent concerns to the teacher, 
principal or superintendent; 

o Directing individual community concerns to the 
superintendent; 

o Informing the superintendent and Chair of emerging 
community issues; and 

o Assisting families/community members in understanding 
district processes, clarifying policies, and identifying 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 052 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

appropriate staff contacts. 
3. Trustees must not: 

o Act as managers or supervisors of their assigned 
schools; 

o Promote personal or political agendas within the school 
environment; and 

o Engage in the staffing responsibilities of the school or 
district, except as outlined in Board Policy 13; 

o Engage in the operational responsibilities of the school or 
district. 

 
Assignments for Trustee School Liaison 
The Trustee School Liaison Program is an integral component of the 
Abbotsford School District's commitment to effective governance and 
community engagement. 

• Assignments are allocated annually and shared in a public 
meeting of the Board every December, which will be effective 
January 1st. 

• Trustees serve as school liaisons for a one-year term. 
• To avoid conflicts of interest, special consideration should be 

given before assigning trustees to schools where they have 
familial ties or where they have previously served in PAC 
executive roles. 

Risks of Inaction 
 
 

By not having some sort of link between Trustees and schools, 
Trustees create a number of risk areas, including: 

• Reducing the connection between Trustees and Schools and 
lack insight into what the school district looks like “on the 
ground” and becoming detached from the realities of the 
district. 

• Missing opportunities for public engagement, by not having a 
formal school assignment and method, Trustees may miss out 
on school events and engagement. 

• As policy-makers, Trustees need to rely on reports and 
briefings, but avoiding gain contextual, authentic understanding 
of school environments may cause significant gaps in Trustee 
decision making. 

• By leaving event attendance to be ad-hoc or a free for all, 
Trustees may inadvertently create a situation of unequal 
involvement with uneven or even overly political attendance at 
particular schools over other schools. The Liaison program 
creates an equitable approach to district involvement with 
clear, transparent role clarity. 

 

Recommendations That Trustees approve the attached updated Policy 3 – Role of the 
Trustee that includes an outline for a YK1 Trustee School Liaison 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 053 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

Program, based on the previously provided examples and based on 
discussion at previous Board Meetings. 
It is recommended that the public consultation posting period be 
skipped for this policy change as the program should be in place for 
the beginning of a school year and additional feedback can be 
gathered by Trustees throughout the year. 

Attachment? 1. Existing Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee 
2. Updated Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee with Trustee School 

Liaison Program outlined and track changes showing. 
3. Updated Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee with Trustee School 

Liaison Program outlined without track changes showing. 
 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 054 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4  Page 1 of 3 

Purpose: 

The role of the Trustee is to contribute to the Board as it carries out its mandate 
and strives to achieve its mission and goals.  The oath of office taken or affirmation 
made by each trustee when the trustee assumes office, binds that person to work 
diligently and faithfully in the cause of public education.   

Yellowknife Education District No. 1 is a corporation under Section 82 of the 
Education Act. The decisions of the Board of Trustees, in a properly constituted 
meeting, are those of the corporation. A Trustee acting individually has only the 
authority and status of any other individual in the community. A Trustee that is 
given authority by the Board to act on its behalf may carry out duties individually 
but only as an agent of the Board. In such cases, the actions of the Trustee are 
those of the Board, which is then responsible for those actions.  

Trustees are responsible and accountable to Yellowknife Education District No. 1 
stakeholders (including, and not limited to, parents, taxpayers and the Minister of 
Education) for the educational welfare of students. 

Specific Responsibilities of Individual Trustees: 

1. Trustees advocate for learners, assessing educational policies in terms of what is
the best for the whole child.

2. Trustees shall recognize their fiduciary responsibility to the District and the
Public, and act in the best interest of the learners understanding that the learner’s
needs are paramount.

3. The Trustee shall attend all Board and Committee meetings unless unable to do so.
Notification should be given to the Chair in advance of the meeting where feasible.

4. The Trustee shall become familiar with Board policies and procedures,
particularly the Trustee Code of Conduct (Policy 4), meeting agendas, and reports
in order to participate fully in Board business.

5. The Trustee shall support the decisions of the Board, regardless of how they
might have voted. Trustees shall refrain from making any statements that are
contrary to the decisions of the board.

6. The Trustee is encouraged to become acquainted with all matters reflecting the
operation of the District and the schools within it. However, the Trustee will:

a. Refer queries, or problems not already covered by Board policy or
procedures, to the Board for discussion and decision;

b. Refer queries, or problems of a purely administrative nature, to the
superintendent for resolution; and

c. Assist the superintendent with counsel and advice, by providing the benefit
of the Trustee’s judgment, experience and familiarity with the community.

7. Participate in Board/Trustee development sessions so that the quality of leadership
and service to the District can be enhanced.

EXISTING POLICYAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 055 of 82



 

Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4                                                                        Page 2 of 3 

8. Share the materials and ideas gained from a trustee development activity with fellow 
trustees at the next available opportunity. 

9. Stay current with respect to territorial, national, and international educational 
trends and issues. 

10. Strive to develop a positive learning and working culture both within the board 
and the District.  

11. Each year trustees will be assigned to different school PAC’s on a rotational basis 
 over the term of the Board. 

The Trustee, or their designate, shall attend Parent Advisory Council meetings 
 as scheduled, unless unavoidable circumstances arise, in which case the 
 Trustee is expected to arrange an alternate attendee.  

11. When delegated responsibility, will exercise such authority within the defined 
terms of reference in a responsible and effective way. 

13. Attend jurisdiction or school events when possible. 

14. The Trustee shall, as a matter of courtesy, advise the superintendent and the 
respective principal of their intentions to visit a school.  

15.  The Trustee shall refer all media inquiries on the Board decisions and policies 
 To the Board Chairperson. 
 

 References/Related Documents: 

● Education Act 

● YK1 Administrative Procedures 

Revision History 

Revision  
# 

Revision Description  Approved 
Date  

Review 
Date 

1-3 Adopted and revised before the 
revision table was included.  
Going forward a summary of the changes will be included in this 
table as they are approved. 

May 2008  
Sept 2012 
Sept 2018 
 

2022-2026 
Board of  
Trustees 

4 Added to Purpose section:  
In paragraph 1: The oath of office taken or affirmation made by 
each trustee when the trustee assumes office, binds that person to 
work diligently and faithfully in the cause of public education.  
and, in paragraph 3: 
Trustees are responsible and accountable to Yellowknife Education 
District No. 1 stakeholders (including, and not limited to, parents, 
taxpayers and the Minister of Education) for the educational 
welfare of students. 

Mar 2024  

EXISTING POLICYAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 056 of 82



 

Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4                                                                        Page 3 of 3 

 

In the “Specific Responsibilities” section added “of Individual 
Trustees” to heading, added or changed the following items 
(additions/changes in blue): 
1. Trustees advocate for learners, assessing educational policies in 
terms of what is 
the best for the whole child.             

2. Trustees shall recognize their fiduciary responsibility to the District 
and the Public, and act in the best interest of the learners 
understanding that the learner’s needs are paramount. 
and changed the following: 
3. The Trustee shall attend all Board and Committee meetings unless 
unable to do so. Notification should be given to the Chair in advance 
of the meeting where feasible.  
5. The Trustee shall support the decisions of the Board, regardless of 
how they might have voted. Trustees shall refrain from making any 
statements that are contrary to the decisions of the board. 
7. Participate in Board/Trustee development sessions so that 
the quality of leadership and service to the District can be enhanced. 
8. Share the materials and ideas gained from a trustee 
development activity with fellow 
trustees at the next available opportunity. 
9. Stay current with respect to territorial, national, and 
international educational trends 
and issues. 
10. Strive to develop a positive learning and working culture both 
within the board and the District.  
11.  Each year trustees will be assigned to different school PAC’s on a 
rotational basis over the term of the Board. 
The Trustee, or their designate, shall attend Parent Advisory Council 
meetings as scheduled, unless unavoidable circumstances arise, in 
which case the Trustee is expected to arrange an alternate attendee.  
12.  When delegated responsibility, will exercise such authority 
within the defined 
terms of reference in a responsible and effective way. 
13.  Attend jurisdiction or school events when possible. 

5    

6    

EXISTING POLICYAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 057 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 5 Page 1 of 4 

Purpose: 

The role of the Trustee is to contribute to the Board as it carries out its mandate 

and strives to achieve its mission and goals. The oath of office taken or affirmation 

made by each trustee when the trustee assumes office, binds that person to work 

diligently and faithfully in the cause of public education. 

Yellowknife Education District No. 1 is a corporation under Section 82 of the 

Education Act. The decisions of the Board of Trustees, in a properly constituted 

meeting, are those of the corporation. A Trustee acting individually has only the 

authority and status of any other individual in the community. A Trustee that is 

given authority by the Board to act on its behalf may carry out duties individually 

but only as an agent of the Board. In such cases, the actions of the Trustee are 

those of the Board, which is then responsible for those actions. 

Trustees are responsible and accountable to Yellowknife Education District No. 1 

stakeholders (including, and not limited to, parents, taxpayers and the Minister of 

Education) for the educational welfare of students. 

Specific Responsibilities of Individual Trustees: 

1. Trustees advocate for learners, assessing educational policies in terms of what is

the best for the whole child.

2. Trustees shall recognize their fiduciary responsibility to the District and the

Public, and act in the best interest of the learners understanding that the learner’s

needs are paramount.

3. The Trustee shall attend all Board and Committee meetings unless unable to do so.

Notification should be given to the Chair in advance of the meeting where feasible.

4. The Trustee shall become familiar with Board policies and procedures,

particularly the Trustee Code of Conduct (Policy 4), meeting agendas, and reports

in order to participate fully in Board business.

5. The Trustee shall support the decisions of the Board, regardless of how they

might have voted. Trustees shall refrain from making any statements that are

contrary to the decisions of the board.

6. The Trustee is encouraged to become acquainted with all matters reflecting the

operation of the District and the schools within it. However, the Trustee will:

a. Refer queries, or problems not already covered by Board policy or

procedures, to the Board for discussion and decision;

b. Refer queries, or problems of a purely administrative nature, to the

superintendent for resolution; and

c. Assist the superintendent with counsel and advice, by providing the benefit

of the Trustee’s judgment, experience and familiarity with the community.

7. Participate in Board/Trustee development sessions so that the quality of leadership

and service to the District can be enhanced.

UPDATED POLICY (NO TRACK CHANGES SHOWING)Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 058 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 5 Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 

8. Share the materials and ideas gained from a trustee development activity with fellow 

trustees at the next available opportunity. 

9. Stay current with respect to territorial, national, and international educational 

trends and issues. 

10. Strive to develop a positive learning and working culture both within the board 

and the District. 

11. Each year trustees will be assigned to different school as a Trustee School 

Liaison to foster a deeper understanding of the district’s schools. 

The Trustee School Liaison Program is outlined in Appendix A of this policy. 

 

11. When delegated responsibility, will exercise such authority within the defined 

terms of reference in a responsible and effective way. 

13. Attend jurisdiction or school events when possible. 

14. The Trustee shall, as a matter of courtesy, advise the superintendent and the 

respective principal of their intentions to visit a school. 

15. The Trustee shall refer all media inquiries on the Board decisions and policies 

To the Board Chairperson. 

 
References/Related Documents: 

● Education Act 

● YK1 Administrative Procedures 

 

Revision History 

Revision 

# 

Revision Description Approved 

Date 

Review 

Date 

1-3 Adopted and revised before the 
revision table was included. 
Going forward a summary of the changes will be included in this 

table as they are approved. 

May 2008 
Sept 2012 
Sept 2018 

2022-2026 

Board of 
Trustees 

4 Added to Purpose section: 

In paragraph 1: The oath of office taken or affirmation made by 

each trustee when the trustee assumes office, binds that person to 

work diligently and faithfully in the cause of public education. 

and, in paragraph 3: 

Trustees are responsible and accountable to Yellowknife Education 

District No. 1 stakeholders (including, and not limited to, parents, 

taxpayers and the Minister of Education) for the educational 

welfare of students. 

In the “Specific Responsibilities” section added “of Individual 
Trustees” to heading, added or changed the following items 

Mar 2024 
 

UPDATED POLICY (NO TRACK CHANGES SHOWING)Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 059 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 5 Page 3 of 4 

 

 

(additions/changes in blue): 
1. Trustees advocate for learners, assessing educational policies in 

terms of what is the best for the whole child. 

2. Trustees shall recognize their fiduciary responsibility to the District 

and the Public, and act in the best interest of the learners 

understanding that the learner’s needs are paramount. 

and changed the following: 

3. The Trustee shall attend all Board and Committee meetings unless 

unable to do so. Notification should be given to the Chair in advance 

of the meeting where feasible. 

5. The Trustee shall support the decisions of the Board, regardless of 

how they might have voted. Trustees shall refrain from making any 

statements that are contrary to the decisions of the board. 

7. Participate in Board/Trustee development sessions so that 

the quality of leadership and service to the District can be enhanced. 

8. Share the materials and ideas gained from a trustee 
development activity with fellow trustees at the next 
available opportunity. 

9. Stay current with respect to territorial, national, and 

international educational trends and issues. 

10. Strive to develop a positive learning and working culture both 

within the board and the District. 

11. Each year trustees will be assigned to different school PAC’s on a 

rotational basis over the term of the Board. 

The Trustee, or their designate, shall attend Parent Advisory Council 

meetings as scheduled, unless unavoidable circumstances arise, in 

which case the Trustee is expected to arrange an alternate attendee. 

12. When delegated responsibility, will exercise such authority 

within the defined terms of reference in a responsible and 

effective way. 

13. Attend jurisdiction or school events when possible. 

5 Remove reference to PAC Assignments and add Trustee School 
Liaison Program details 

 
 

UPDATED POLICY (NO TRACK CHANGES SHOWING)Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 060 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 5 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Appendix A: Trustee School Liaison Program 

 

To foster and deepen the understanding of YK1 schools, annually, Trustees are assigned as a liaison to a 

school within the district. This assignment is meant to foster and encourage meaningful connection 

between Trustees, schools, and parent community as part of Trustee efforts to engage our community. 

 

Role of the Liaison 

As school liaisons, Trustees must ensure they are not acting individually, but rather within the 

parameters of the board structures. The roles and responsibilities indicated should be considered part of 

a Trustee’s duties. 

 

1. Demonstrate interest in their assigned schools by: 

• Scheduling appointments with the principal (through the Superintendent) to visit the 

school at least annually. 

• Attending school events like concerts, celebrations of learning and productions, when 

scheduling permits. 

• Attending at least one Parent Advisory Council (PAC) meeting annually, subject to 

invitation and a permitting schedule. 

2. Promote positive school-community relations by: 

• Directing individual or parent concerns to the teacher, Principal or Superintendent/CEO as 

per district policy. 

• Directing individual community concerns to the Superintendent/CEO. 

• Informing the Superintendent/CEO and Chair of any emerging community issues. 

• Assisting families/community members in understanding district board processes and 

clarifying board policies. 

3. Trustees must not: 

• Act as managers or supervisors of their assigned school. 

• Promote personal or political agendas within the school environment. 

• Engage or interfere in the operational responsibilities of the school or district. 

 

Note: The outlined Role is not intended to restrict Trustees from participating in events at, or visiting, 

schools other than their assignment. 

 

Assignments for Trustee School Liaison 

1. Assignments are made annually by the Chair after the Organizational Meeting and shared 

publicly at the next available Board meeting. 

2. Any changes to assignments made during the year are to be shared at the next available 

Board meeting. 

3. Whenever possible, efforts should be made by the Chair to rotate Trustees each year to a 

different school. 

4. To avoid conflicts of interest, the assignment of Trustees to schools where they have familial 

ties or have previously served in PAC executive roles should be avoided. 

 

UPDATED POLICY (NO TRACK CHANGES SHOWING)Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 061 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4 Page 1 of 3 

Purpose: 

The role of the Trustee is to contribute to the Board as it carries out its mandate 

and strives to achieve its mission and goals. The oath of office taken or affirmation 

made by each trustee when the trustee assumes office, binds that person to work 

diligently and faithfully in the cause of public education. 

Yellowknife Education District No. 1 is a corporation under Section 82 of the 

Education Act. The decisions of the Board of Trustees, in a properly constituted 

meeting, are those of the corporation. A Trustee acting individually has only the 

authority and status of any other individual in the community. A Trustee that is 

given authority by the Board to act on its behalf may carry out duties individually 

but only as an agent of the Board. In such cases, the actions of the Trustee are 

those of the Board, which is then responsible for those actions. 

Trustees are responsible and accountable to Yellowknife Education District No. 1 

stakeholders (including, and not limited to, parents, taxpayers and the Minister of 

Education) for the educational welfare of students. 

Specific Responsibilities of Individual Trustees: 

1. Trustees advocate for learners, assessing educational policies in terms of what is

the best for the whole child.

2. Trustees shall recognize their fiduciary responsibility to the District and the

Public, and act in the best interest of the learners understanding that the learner’s

needs are paramount.

3. The Trustee shall attend all Board and Committee meetings unless unable to do so.

Notification should be given to the Chair in advance of the meeting where feasible.

4. The Trustee shall become familiar with Board policies and procedures,

particularly the Trustee Code of Conduct (Policy 4), meeting agendas, and reports

in order to participate fully in Board business.

5. The Trustee shall support the decisions of the Board, regardless of how they

might have voted. Trustees shall refrain from making any statements that are

contrary to the decisions of the board.

6. The Trustee is encouraged to become acquainted with all matters reflecting the

operation of the District and the schools within it. However, the Trustee will:

a. Refer queries, or problems not already covered by Board policy or

procedures, to the Board for discussion and decision;

b. Refer queries, or problems of a purely administrative nature, to the

superintendent for resolution; and

c. Assist the superintendent with counsel and advice, by providing the benefit

of the Trustee’s judgment, experience and familiarity with the community.

7. Participate in Board/Trustee development sessions so that the quality of leadership

and service to the District can be enhanced.

UPDATED POLICY WITH TRACK CHANGESAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 062 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4 Page 2 of 3 

8. Share the materials and ideas gained from a trustee development activity with fellow

trustees at the next available opportunity.

9. Stay current with respect to territorial, national, and international educational

trends and issues.

10. Strive to develop a positive learning and working culture both within the board

and the District.

11. Each year trustees will be assigned to different school as a Trustee School

Liaison to foster a deeper understanding of the district’s schools.PAC’s on a

rotational basis over the term of the Board. 

The Trustee School Liaison Program is outlined in Appendix A of this policy. 

The Trustee, or their designate, shall attend Parent Advisory Council meetings 

as scheduled, unless unavoidable circumstances arise, in which case the 

Trustee is expected to arrange an alternate attendee. 

11. When delegated responsibility, will exercise such authority within the defined

terms of reference in a responsible and effective way.

13. Attend jurisdiction or school events when possible.

14. The Trustee shall, as a matter of courtesy, advise the superintendent and the

respective principal of their intentions to visit a school.

15. The Trustee shall refer all media inquiries on the Board decisions and policies

To the Board Chairperson.

References/Related Documents: 

● Education Act

● YK1 Administrative Procedures

Revision History 

Revision 

# 

Revision Description Approved 

Date 

Review 

Date 

1-3 Adopted and revised before the 
revision table was included. 

Going forward a summary of the changes will be included in this 

table as they are approved. 

May 2008 
Sept 2012 

Sept 2018 

2022-2026 

Board of 

Trustees 

UPDATED POLICY WITH TRACK CHANGESAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 063 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4 Page 3 of 3 

4 Added to Purpose section: 

In paragraph 1: The oath of office taken or affirmation made by 

each trustee when the trustee assumes office, binds that person to 

work diligently and faithfully in the cause of public education. 

and, in paragraph 3: 

Trustees are responsible and accountable to Yellowknife Education 

District No. 1 stakeholders (including, and not limited to, parents, 

taxpayers and the Minister of Education) for the educational 

welfare of students. 

In the “Specific Responsibilities” section added “of Individual 
Trustees” to heading, added or changed the following items 

(additions/changes in blue): 
1. Trustees advocate for learners, assessing educational policies in

terms of what is the best for the whole child.

2. Trustees shall recognize their fiduciary responsibility to the District 

and the Public, and act in the best interest of the learners

understanding that the learner’s needs are paramount.

and changed the following:

3. The Trustee shall attend all Board and Committee meetings unless 

unable to do so. Notification should be given to the Chair in advance

of the meeting where feasible.

5. The Trustee shall support the decisions of the Board, regardless of 

how they might have voted. Trustees shall refrain from making any

statements that are contrary to the decisions of the board.

7. Participate in Board/Trustee development sessions so that

the quality of leadership and service to the District can be enhanced.

8. Share the materials and ideas gained from a trustee
development activity with fellow trustees at the next
available opportunity.

9. Stay current with respect to territorial, national, and

international educational trends and issues.

10. Strive to develop a positive learning and working culture both 

within the board and the District.

11. Each year trustees will be assigned to different school PAC’s on a 

rotational basis over the term of the Board.

The Trustee, or their designate, shall attend Parent Advisory Council

meetings as scheduled, unless unavoidable circumstances arise, in

which case the Trustee is expected to arrange an alternate attendee. 

12. When delegated responsibility, will exercise such authority

within the defined terms of reference in a responsible and

effective way.

13. Attend jurisdiction or school events when possible.

Mar 2024 

5 Remove reference to PAC Assignments and add Trustee School 
Liaison Program details 

UPDATED POLICY WITH TRACK CHANGESAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 064 of 82



Policy 3 - Role of the Trustee 

Policy 3 – Role of the Trustee – March 2024 version 4 Page 4 of 3 

Appendix A: Trustee School Liaison Program 

To foster and deepen the understanding of YK1 schools, annually, Trustees are assigned as a liaison to a 

school within the district. This assignment is meant to foster and encourage meaningful connection 

between Trustees, schools, and parent community as part of Trustee efforts to engage our community. 

Role of the Liaison 

As school liaisons, Trustees must ensure they are not acting individually, but rather within the 

parameters of the board structures. The roles and responsibilities indicated should be considered part of 

a Trustee’s duties. 

1. Demonstrate interest in their assigned schools by:

• Scheduling appointments with the principal (through the Superintendent) to visit the

school at least annually. 

• Attending school events like concerts, celebrations of learning and productions, when

scheduling permits. 

• Attending at least one Parent Advisory Council (PAC) meeting annually, subject to

invitation and a permitting schedule. 

2. Promote positive school-community relations by:

• Directing individual or parent concerns to the teacher, Principal or Superintendent/CEO as

per district policy. 

• Directing individual community concerns to the Superintendent/CEO.

• Informing the Superintendent/CEO and Chair of any emerging community issues.

• Assisting families/community members in understanding district board processes and

clarifying board policies. 

3. Trustees must not:

• Act as managers or supervisors of their assigned school.

• Promote personal or political agendas within the school environment.

• Engage or interfere in the operational responsibilities of the school or district.

Note: The outlined Role is not intended to restrict Trustees from participating in events at, or visiting, 

schools other than their assignment. 

Assignments for Trustee School Liaison 

1. Assignments are made annually by the Chair after the Organizational Meeting and shared

publicly at the next available Board meeting. 

2. Any changes to assignments made during the year are to be shared at the next available

Board meeting. 

3. Whenever possible, efforts should be made by the Chair to rotate Trustees each year to a

different school. 

4. To avoid conflicts of interest, the assignment of Trustees to schools where they have familial

ties or have previously served in PAC executive roles should be avoided. 

UPDATED POLICY WITH TRACK CHANGESAgenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 065 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

BOARD REPORT 
Title Approval of the Superintendent/CEO Annual Evaluation (2024-25) 

Contact David Wasylciw, Board Chair 

Date Submitted August 19, 2025 

Mandate Policy 2 – Role of the Board 

Background As part of the Board/Superintendent Relations, the Board of Trustees 
is required to undertaken an evaluation of the Superintendent/CEO 
each year. 
 
The Board contracted an outside consultant to assist with the 
development of the evaluation process and working to understand the 
evaluation and future goals. 

Recommendations That Trustees approve the Superintendent’s Evaluation Report, as 
developed in the facilitated evaluation workshop of June 24, 2025, as 
an accurate accounting of the Superintendent’s performance for the 
period July 1, 2024 to June 1, 2025. 

Attachment? n/a 

 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 066 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

 

BOARD REPORT 
Title: Chairperson’s Report 

Contact: David Wasylciw, Board Chair 

Date Submitted: August 19, 2025                                                                               2 Pages 

Background: I hope everyone has enjoyed their summers and got to spend some time 
enjoying the weather. With the beginning of the school year fast 
approaching things are quickly picking up. Some of the summer activity 
highlights include: 

• Regular meetings and discussions with Superintendent/CEO 
Zouboules. 

• Met with the Minister of Education, Culture and Employment and 
Deputy Minister regarding capital funding and future planning. 

• Spoke with the Minister of Education, Culture and Employment 
regarding water testing and upcoming developments and needs. 

• Spoke with the Minister of Education, Culture and Employment 
regarding Jordan’s Principle and the concerns regarding lack of 
funding. 

• Spoke with local media regarding Jordan’s Principle background and 
changes at the district. 

• Arranged a briefing for Trustees from the Departments of 
Infrastructure and Education, Culture & Employment regarding the 
water testing program and next steps. 

• The Board held an in-camera session on July 24th to discuss an 
update from the Minister. 

• Organized an initial date (September 25th) for our annual meeting 
with Yellowknife MLAs. 

• Arranged for a presentation from the NWT Arts Centre Initiative 
regarding the proposed NWT Arts Centre. 

• Worked to organize a meeting with YKDFN Chiefs, which was 
delayed until after local elections. 

• Worked with Skills NWT to organize a presentation for this fall 
(September) regarding how they partner with schools and national 
events. 

• Worked with the NWT’s Chief Election Officer to organize a 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 067 of 82



 

Form date: April 2023 

presentation for this fall regarding a proposal for the operation of 
school board elections. 

• Followed up with City of Yellowknife Mayor regarding joint-use 
agreement facility usage data. 

Education Leaders Update: 

• This year’s Education Leaders Meetings will be held in November 
(Week of 23rd) and April (Week of 21st) with specific dates to be 
confirmed. 

BCSTA Update: 

• BCSTA Trustee Academy will be held from November 27th – 29th in 
Vancouver, BC. 

• The BCSTA is working on their plan for Associate Membership and 
will communicate that to us in the near future. 

CSBA Update: 

• Welcomed and helped with on-boarding for new Executive Director 
Janet Stewart. 

• Participated in online event the National Trustees Gathering on 
Indigenous Education and Congress. 

Coming Up: 

• Organizing meeting with Board and Minister of Education, Culture 
and Employment to discuss capital needs. 

• Meeting with YKDFN Chiefs to discuss shared priorities and any 
issues or concerns. 

• Welcome to Staff at start of year PD event. 

• Prepare welcome letters for staff and school communities. 

• Organize the review of, and indicators for, the now extended 
Strategic Plan. 

Recommendations: - That the Board receive the report as information. 

Attachments: - None 

 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 068 of 82



 

 
1.0​ Call to Order 

2.0​ Land Acknowledgement 

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and learn on Chief Drygeese 
Territory in the Akaitcho region, the traditional territory of the Yellowknives 
Dene First Nation. 

3.0​ Adoption of Agenda 

4.0​ Approval of Minutes 

4.1​June 16, 2025 

5.0​ International Travel Update 

6.0​ Water Testing Update and Related Plan for Start of School Year 

7.0​ Jordan’s Principle Update 

8.0​ Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD of TRUSTEES 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

AGENDA 

August 18, 2025 – 12:10 PM 
Meeting Link: 

https://meet.google.com/muz-rzvb-aiu 
 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 069 of 82

https://meet.google.com/wrx-rfaq-yyd


DR
AF
T

 

YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD of TRUSTEES 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MINUTES 

 

June 16, 2025 – 12:10 PM 
In-person and online via Google Meet 

 
Trustees Present:​ Allan Shortt, Barbara Bell (online), David Wasylciw, 

Michelle Peters and Terry Brookes 

Regrets:​ ​ Jason Snaggs and Tina Drew 

Administration 

Present:​ ​ Shirley Zouboules, Lisa Vass, Landon Kowlazik, Graham Arts 
Jordan Martin and Pat Thagard 

Regrets:​ ​ Annie Lagomasino 

Meeting Chairperson:​ Trustee Peters 

Meeting Recorder:​ ​ Pat Thagard 

1.​ Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 12:12 PM 

2.​ Land Acknowledgement 

Chairperson Peters respectfully acknowledged that we live, work, and learn on Chief 
Drygeese Territory in the Akaitcho region, the traditional territory of the Yellowknives 
Dene First Nation. 

3.​ Adoption of Agenda 

Motion #: 01/06-16/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees adopt the June 
16, 2025, Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting agenda as presented. 

​ Moved by: Trustee Brookes   ​ Seconded by: Trustee Wasylciw  ​ ​ Carried 

4.​ Approval of Minutes 

Motion #: 02/06-16/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees approve the May 
12, 2025, Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting minutes, as presented. 

​ Moved by: Trustee Bell​    ​ Seconded by: Trustee Wasylciw ​ ​ Carried  

5.​ Communication plan 

The Communication Plan will be brought forward at the Board Meeting tomorrow for 
approval. 

Committee of the Whole Meeting - June 16, 2025                                             Page 1 of 3 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 070 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
Trustees brought forward some additional comments for the document for future 
consideration. Question marks in the document relate to current unknowns.  The 
Communication Plan is meant to be an internal document that will guide communication 
within the District.  Trustees noted that measurement of communication may be 
valuable information for parents, especially when concerns come forward regarding 
communication. 

Trustee Brookes, Chairperson of the Public Engagement and Advocacy Committee, 
would like to see the Communication Plan text in its current form approved with the 
understanding that it will be updated as needed.  

6.​ AI in the Classroom Presentation Follow-up 

Trustees suggested that when the AI policy and/or administrative procedure are 
developed that a mechanism be established to regularly monitor AI in the classroom so 
that the AI policy and/or administrative procedure as the technology evolves.  

7.​ Operating Plan 

Administration indicated there were minor gaps in the draft sent to the Department of 
Education, Culture and Employment, but overall, the document was accepted as 
submitted. 

Trustees asked that the colours of the organizational chart included in the plan be 
updated to more closely match YK1 colours.  Reporting on the Annual Report is part of 
the Accountability Framework. The Annual Report is due to ECE in the fall. 

8.​ Cell Phone & Personal Device Policies 

Trustees discussed whether there should be an overarching general Board policy in place 
for cell phone and personal device use.  Administration noted that the Board may want 
to consider a position statement rather than a policy.  This topic will be on a future 
Education Leaders meeting agenda and was added by the Minister of Education, Culture 
and Employment.  Trustees suggested the Board Chairperson address the topic in a 
future District newsletter and look forward to future conversations about how to 
communicate the information.  

9.​ Student Council Meetings 

Board Chairperson Wasylciw and Trustees Bell and Shortt attended Student Council 
meetings.  Many of the questions from the students were administrative in nature.  
They were very happy to hear the students’ passion for things happening in their 
school. 

Trustees suggested scheduling trustee-student council meetings when District 
administration can attend with school administration, when possible.     

10.​ Education Leaders Meeting 

This item was deferred to the in camera session to be held before the Board meeting 
tomorrow. 

Committee of the Whole Meeting - June 16, 2025                                             Page 2 of 3 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 071 of 82



DR
AF
T

 
11.​ Meeting with Yellowknife Catholic Schools (YCS) 

This item was deferred to the in camera session to be held before the Board meeting 
tomorrow. 

12.​ Municipal and Community Affairs, Election Interpretations 

Interpretation of the Local Authorities Elections Act regarding the posting of names of 
nominees was discussed for future consideration.  Board Chairperson Wasylciw will 
provide more detailed information at a future meeting. 

13.​ Trustee - School Liaison Program 

Board Chairperson Wasylciw noted that many British Columbia (BC) school boards have 
this item well mapped out as part of their “Role of the Trustee” policy.  Clearly outlining 
this would make it clear to trustees, schools, families, etc.  Trustees agreed with 
creating a terms of reference (TOR) for this and suggested Administration be invited to 
provide feedback on the TOR.  More conversations to be held on this topic in the future. 

14.​ Adjournment 

Motion #: 03/06-16/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Board of Trustees adjourn the June 
16, 2025, COW meeting. 
 

​ Moved by: Trustee Wasylciw    ​ Seconded by: Trustee Brookes​ Carried 

​ Meeting adjourned at 1:04 PM 
 

 
 

Trustee Drew, Chairperson Lisa Vass, Secretary Treasurer 
 

Committee of the Whole Meeting - June 16, 2025                                             Page 3 of 3 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 072 of 82



 

 BOARD REPORT 

 

Title:  Superintendent Board Report 

Contact: Shirley Zouboules, Superintendent 

Date Submitted: August 19, 2025 

Mandate ●​ Cultivate a culture of holistic wellness 
●​ Honour and celebrate Indigenous Language and Culture for all learners 
●​ Ensure inclusive, equitable and authentic learning experiences  
●​ Foster critical understanding of local, national and global issues  

Updates ●​ 2024-25 Audit support 
●​ Reviewing and revising the approximately 185 Administrative 

Procedures  
●​ Staffing & HR - over the summer there have been some minor       

changes and completion of staffing.  
●​ Junior Kindergarten and Kindergarten classes are very full (24 is most 

cases) 
●​ Met with Minister Cleveland and Deputy Minister Fulford to discuss 

on-going concerns about the unique functions between YK1 and ECE - 
capital projects, surplus retention and funding were on the agenda 

●​ Jordan’s Principle - no additional information from ISC, at two separate 
meetings, met with Premier’s Chief of Staff and Minister Alty and 
President of the NWTTA to raise our concerns for students and staff as 
school will start soon.  

●​ Water testing - weekly Steering Committee meetings, working group 
meetings and check-ins with WMS Principal and Director of 
Maintenance 

●​ Capital project advocacy - continue to look for solutions to the MHS 
multi-purpose room roof.  

●​ Attended DEA training with ECE in Ndilo - Chaired their reorganization      
meeting 

●​ Individuals responsible for multiple break-ins at  SJF were 
apprehended 

●​ Met with NACC representative, ECE and INF regarding work on an 
accessible, gender neutral washroom 

●​ Took part in an independent research project on ATIPP (Access to 
Information and Protection of Privacy) to provide feedback on current 
and potential regulations 

  

Form updated: November 2024 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 073 of 82



Looking ahead ●​ Leadership Council on August 22nd - a new format 
●​ School based STIP Monday, August 25th 
●​ Indigenous Language & Education day, Tuesday, August 26th 
●​ Individual STIP Wednesday, August 27th 
●​ Student’s first day August 28th 
●​ Providing dates for school Open Houses for Trustees 
●​ Organizing Town Hall meetings for staff and families - with 

representation from the GNWT, on water testing 
●​ Organizing a presentation for Trustee from WSCC Worker Advisor 

Recommendations Accept as information  

Attachments Yes__x__    No____ (list attachments) 

Update for Trustees 

Water Testing PSA 

 

Form updated: November 2024 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 074 of 82



Update for Trustees - August 19, 2025 

Water Testing​
 I have been meeting weekly with the Steering Committee, which includes representatives from ECE, INF, 
OCPHO, MACA, and YK1. While this committee oversees water testing across the NWT, each meeting begins 
with a focus on YK1. I also attend working group meetings with our Director of Maintenance. This group 
prepared an options paper for next steps, sourcing Point of Use (POU) equipment, setting the water testing 
schedule, and supporting YK1 in related decisions. Members include ECE, INF, OCPHO, and Cabinet 
Communications. 

I meet weekly with the WMS principal to provide updates and collect questions from staff and families, either 
addressing them directly or forwarding them to ECE. These regular meetings have improved communication, 
though it’s important to manage expectations about the pace of progress. 

Filters, water fill stations, and fixtures have been ordered for WMS and RLN, with some already arriving. 
Installation will prioritize POU hardware and filters at WMS, then RLN. The RLN site with results above 
acceptable limits will be addressed first. INF is coordinating installation with Jordan, ensuring all purchased 
equipment meets requirements. All costs will be billed to ECE. RLN will also receive an automated flushing 
system. 

Water testing at NJM will follow a vetted protocol, with the first sample scheduled between August 20–25. A 
handheld tester will also be used to compare accuracy with the standard method for potential future use. 
Results are expected within 24 hours. Testing at WMS, RLN, and NJ will be completed by August 25, and a 
PSA is planned for August 27 to outline the ongoing testing schedule. It is not yet confirmed whether the most 
recent results will be released at that time. All testing will follow established protocols. 

Installation of POU equipment is expected to be completed before students return. Bottled water and water 
stations will remain available at WMS and RLN even after installation, to provide reassurance to staff and 
families. 

WSCC and Staff Wellness​
 Landon has been working closely with WSCC to support current and past staff from the affected schools. 
Initially, there was confusion about which report staff should submit in cases without obvious injury; this has 
now been clarified, and staff have been encouraged to submit the correct form. As the Employer, Landon must 
submit a form for each claim. While there may be no immediate symptoms, it is important to document 
concerns related to the water in case of long-term effects. 

Landon has contacted a Calgary clinic able to conduct additional testing for individuals referred by local 
doctors. Public Health has now begun returning calls after some initial delays. Concerns remain for staff who 
have spent many years at WMS, and some may be referred for further assessment, though details are still 
unclear. If referrals to a toxicologist are made, YK1 will work with affected staff to navigate this process. While 
most concerns have come from WMS staff, employees from both schools will be encouraged to submit WSCC 
claims if they choose. 

We continue to collaborate closely with the NWT Teachers’ Association on these matters. 

Jordan’s Principle​
 One application for a $5,000 SLP has been approved; others remain escalated to Ottawa. 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 075 of 82



On August 12, I joined the NWTTA President for two important meetings. The first, arranged on short notice, 
was with Kyla Kakfwi-Scott, Chief of Staff in Premier Simpson’s Office. We raised concerns about the lack of 
information from ISC with the school year approaching, and asked how we might advocate for our students. 
Nigel Wodrich also attended. 

Later that day, we met with Minister Alty, using the same approach. While no commitments were made, she 
confirmed the issue is actively being discussed in Ottawa. These meetings aimed to raise awareness and 
identify further actions Boards and the NWTTA can take to escalate the matter. 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 076 of 82



����������	�
	�����
���	�����������
������	�������	������������ !""#$%&'(!	)	*+,-	./0	1213���	����������	�
	���	�����
���	�����������	4��5�6	7�����+��	��	�89�	87����	��	8::����	7��7����8;�+�	���	<�����7�	�
	,�8:	��	
8���	��	����	=�,,�
9��
�	�7���,�>	?��7�	�+�	,8��	+<:8��0	
��7�	��8��:<��,����8�-	������@	���+,��0	
�	�8��	��7����:	?�8���7A�	
��8,	��<����0	
��7�	7��
����	<��,����8�-
��:��@�	8�:	�8��	8,��	7��<,���:	8�	������8,	�����
	��	+�:����8�:	
�-	�����8,	87����	
8�	:�,8-�:
���	���	
8���	������@	�����8����	
����	��,,�:	�+�	��	12130	8�:	��	�:����
-	
8-�	��	��<����>B�	,���	
���	�+�	7���������	��	��8��<8���7-	8�:	�<��	7���+��78����0	���	��5�	��	��,�8���@	���?�8���7	��<����	8�:	���	�������@8����	��<���	��	���	<+;,�7>	���	?�8���7	��<���	7��
����	���	:8�88,��8:-	��,�8��:>	5��9	��@���@	��
	����,���	
+�����	�������@8����	����	���	��+�7�	�
	,�8:	8�::���,�<����	�
	����@8����	8�:	����:�8����	��8�+���>���	�������@8����	��<���	�+�,����	���	������-	�
	,�8:	������@	8�:	<����:��	����@��	����	8��8�	��8�	���:��<��������>	����	��<���	
8�	�����:�:	��	<����:�	��<8���8,	����@��	��8�	
�,,	��
���	��
	
�	<,8�	8�:��<,�����	
+�+��	<��C�7��	
���	��<����:	7����	:�<8������8,	7�,,8;��8����>	5�	�8��	�����
�:	�����7�����:8�����	8�:	8��	�89��@	87����>	?���	��7�����:8�����	�8��	8,��8:-	;���	7��<,���:0	8�:���	����	
�,,	;�	��;�::�:	��	8::�����:	��	
+�+��	
��9>		?�����	�

�7�8,�	8��	������@	��@+,8�,-	��	7���:��8��	�

����	87����	:�<8�������	8�:	��	���+��	
��9	��8:�8�7�:	��	�����	9�-	8��8�D.>	EFGFHIJKILM	NOJMMIMP	
��	�����	
����	,�8:	�8�	;���	7��
����:>

QRSTUV	WX	YVTS	ZV[U\X]	\X	̂_Z	̀abWWc[dê _Z	UTf\X]	\XUVgSVRTgUhVXUTc	TRRgWTab	UWTSSgV[[	iTUVg	UV[U\X]	\[[jV[	\X	kVccWifX\lV[abWWc[
Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 077 of 82



���������	
�����
�����������
����������������������������	�����
���������������� �!�������"�!#$�%&'��(
	����)�*���)�������� !"+!!%�&!���",!%"#��%&��-!%��!#��!#��%#� �!�����+�"!��./���"01�#�2�����!��"��%#1��%&��/ ����2!��"2�32!������+�%-��/"��%!#�#�,!����"2!�+��4�%�+�/%&!�+�0�"2��/-2���5673�+��4�%-�-��/�8�9:�;�����
�<*�����)�=*>���?@%��0A!��%&��%"!���!"��!#/�"#B%C!#"�-�"!� /��&�%-�&��+�%-#��%&��%#�"!���/, �%-���%&�"��%#D!C!����,�"�-�"��%��%&��!,!&��"��%���"��%#E���!��!./��!&�,�"�-�"��%��%&��!,!&��"��%�+��4F�,��!"!�,�"�-�"��%��%&��!,!&��"��%�+��4F�%&/�"�+�"!��"!#"�%-���"!��+��4���,��!"!&G����+�/��"!#"�%-��#�%!!&!&H:�I�����J�K��L���>�=*>���?D!C!������/#2�%-����"�������"��%#D!C!������,��%"!%�%�!����"��������/#!&��%���/#2�%-�����!&/�!#F�%&/�"�"!#"�%-�"����%���,����"�����!��!�"�C!%!##G����+M/��"!#"�%-��#�%!!&!&N:�O�������	���)�P�������Q����������=*>����R�����"�A!��!,��%�%-�#�2���#�����"!#"�%-��%���,!&� 0�����#4��##!##,!%"��������2�S����!T�,��!1���/#�%-��%� /��&�%-��-!����#"/&!%"��-!UV!���0��%&�#"�%&��&�A!����"����#�����"!#"�%-F�%&/�"�+�"!��"!#"�%-��%&��%0��!./��!&������+M/�7!��!��-%�A!�"2!��,���"�%�!����#��!�&��%4�%-�+�"!�1��%&�+!���!���,,�""!&�"��&��%-�"2�#�+��4"2���/-2�01�-/�&!&� 0�!T�!�"��&C��!��@#��/�"2!���%���,�"��%� !��,!#��C���� �!1��%&����-�!##��#�,�&!�%��!,!&��"��%�,!�#/�!#��%&���#"�%&��&�A!&�"!#"�%-����-��,1�+!�+������%"�%/!�"��4!!��"2!��/ ����%���,!&��I�����)�J��K�?WXYZX[\�][̂_]X̀�aYZb[�cYd[�W\e__fWXYZX[\�][̂_]X̀�ghffhYi�jY\k_ZYfl�W\e__fa[̂_]X̀�mZn[oXhbYXh_Z�hZX_�Xe[�p[oXhZb�q]_b]Yi�r_]�k]hZdhZb�gYX[]�hZ�s_]Xet[oX�p[]]hX_]h[o�W\e__fo

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 078 of 82



���������	�
���
����	�
����
�����������
��������	�����������	�������
	������������������������	�����
������	��������������	�
����
������������	�
�������������������������
������������������	�������	���������������������� ��!�"�#�$%&���!��'�("�% �����)%�*($�+,-�./012�-/34/5657�89/25/�:,;62:6<=�����>?�@��	@�A�����
B�C?
����=����
	�����D���?��������	E���
���������F�?������B�D?��?
������F���������>���
���������������
����	��G�

���
��	"!"�"H!I�J�K&J"L!�MN��NO"PQRSRQRSTUVW�FX���RYZRU=��
�������A�����
B�D���?��������	[����������\������\�
����	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������>���
���������������
����	��G�

���
��	]̂ �̂%#�"L!�MN��NO"C������?�
�
�PQRSRQRSTZVW��X���_TZU_G����̀���	��A�����
B�C?
����=����
	�����D���?��������	a��
�	�
?��?
�>���
���������������
����	��G�

���
��	$"b�Hc�)�&��L!�MN��NO"PQRSRQRSTZPPB��X���UYYQQd2:ef-,4;0/-<��g"HhH# ��J��!HK"�% H�%&���!H��H�K�H&O)��i&Nj#'

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 079 of 82



Form updated: June 2023 

 BOARD REPORT 
 

Title: Policy 3 – Role of Trustee 

Contact: Terry Brookes - Trustee 

Date Submitted: 13th August 2025 

Mandate: Trustee activities beyond regular Board Meetings: 

• Submitting reports as per Policy 3, for the 19th of August 
2025 Board Meeting. 

Background: • I attended the Awards Ceremonies and presented the Sacred 
Feather Awards at MHS, RLNS and NJM. Great to see these 
kids get recognized for their accomplishments. 

• I attended ‘Feed the Fire’ and Awards Ceremonies at Itlo and 
WD Schools on the 20th of June. 

• I attended Finance Committee Meetings on the 24th of June. 

• I participated in the Superintendent’s annual evaluation on the 
23rd and 24th of June. 

• I attended the formal SJFH graduation ceremonies on the 25th 
of June. 

• I listened to the Minister’s televised address on education on 
the 14th of August.  

Other Headings as 
appropriate: 

- Current 

- Survey 
Response 

• N/A 

Recommendations • Accept as Information. 

 

Proposed Motion  

(if applicable) 

• N/A 

 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 080 of 82



Upcoming Events:   
August & September 2025 

  
 

Page 1 of 2  

 

August 2025                                                                

Sun Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

     1 2 

 

   

 

Emancipation Day  

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

 

Civic 
Holiday 

     

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

 

   School Offices 
Open 

National Acadian Day  

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

 Public 
Service 
Pride 
Week>> 
 
Board 
COW  

Organizational 
and Regular 
Board Meeting 
6:00 PM 

    

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

    First Day of 
School 
JK – Grade 12 

  

31       

       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 081 of 82



Upcoming Events:   
August & September 2025 

  
 

Page 2 of 2  

 
 
 
 
 

September 2025 
                         

Sun Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

 

Labour 
Day 

  

 

  

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

 

Board COW 
Meeting 

Regular Board 
Meeting 

 RLN Open 
House 6:30 – 
7:30 PM 

  

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

Grandparents 
Day 

 MHS Open 
House 
 
WMS Open 
House 

Itlo Open 
House 

Itlo PAC 
Meeting 
 
NJM Open 
House 6:30 PM 

  

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

 Gender 
Equality 
Week>> 
 
First Day of 
Autumn 
 

     

28 29 30     

  National Day 
for Truth and 
Reconciliation 
 
Orange Shirt 
Day 

    

 

Agenda Package - Post Meeting /Final - Page 082 of 82


	1.0 Agenda-Organizational Meeting-August 19, 2025
	5.0 Adoption of Agenda for Aug 19, 2025 final
	7.1 DRAFT Regular Board Meeting Minutes for June 17, 2025
	8.2 Action Items
	11.1 DRAFT Annual Report - Board Package 2 on 1 Aug 15, 2025
	11.2.i Trustee-School Liaison Program
	11.2.ii Cover Sheet, Trustee-School Liaison, attachment 1 - Policy 3 - 2025-08 - 1 Existing
	11.2.iii Cover Sheet, Trustee-School Liaison, attachment 3 - Policy 3 - 2025-08 - 3 Updated (no track changes)
	11.2.iv Cover Sheet, Trustee-School Liaison, attachment 2 - Policy 3 - 2025-08 - 2 Track Changes
	11.3 Superintendent Evaluation Aug 2025
	12.1.i Chairperson's Report, August 2025
	12.2.5.i COW Agenda for August 18, 2025
	12.2.5.ii DRAFT COW Meeting Minutes for June 16, 2025
	12.4.i Superintendent's Board Report
	12.4.ii Water Testing Update for Trustees
	12.4.iii Update on Lead Testing in NWT Schools_Aug 6, 2025
	12.5.1 Trustee Report T.Brookes 25-08-19 Cover Sheet



